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Public Service Electric and Gas Company P.0. Box 236 .Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

-’

Nuclear Department

April 2, 1982

Director

Nuclear Reactor Regulation . s

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ) RECENED ‘
Washington, D.C. 20555 ‘ ADR S 1982@

Attention: Mr. Stephen A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 1
Division of Licensing

SALEM GENERATING STATION

UNITS NOS. 1 AND 2

DOCKET NOS. 50-272 AND 50-311
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

1982 FEMA/NRC EXERCISE SCENARIO

Gentlemen:

This letter transmits the intended scenario for the 1982
FEMA/NRC witnessed exercise of the New Jersey/Delaware/Salem
Generating Station radiological emergency response plans.
This exercise is being performed to fulfill the requirements
of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E.

The attached scenario has been developed in cooperation with
the States of Delaware and New Jersey and is in accordance
with the requirements of NUREG-0654 and meets the criteria
N. 3, Items A through F.

The exercise is scheduled for May 19, 1982 and therefore any
comments that you may have on the enclosed material should be
transmitted to me as soon as possible so that resolution can
be made in timely manner.

The contents of this scenario are controlled material and have
not been released to participants in the exercise. We hereby

request that this material not be released to the public until
after May 19, 1982.
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S.A. Varga ' ) -2- 4/2/82

If you have qﬁestions on the material, please feel free to

contact me at 609-935-6013.

Manager -
Nuclear Site Protection

PAM:am

Attachment

cc: Ronald C. Haynes
Administrator
Region 1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406
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